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CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Public Works 
123 Fifth Avenue, Kirkland, WA 98033 425.587.3800 
www.kirklandwa.gov 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Transportation Commission  
  
From: Stephen Padua, Transportation Manager 
 
Date: November 19, 2025 
 
Subject: 2026 Schedule 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Transportation Commission discuss and the proposed 2026 
Commission schedule.  
 
Background 

Each year, city staff evaluate the upcoming meeting schedule to determine if there’s any 
conflicts and propose changes for Commission approval. The Commission may propose 
modifications to the schedule or to the staff-proposed changes.   

Discussion 

The proposed 2026 Transportation Commission schedule is listed in the table below with 
proposed changes and reason for change.  
 

2026 Transportation Commission Schedule Table 
Date Issue Proposed Change 

January 28, 2026 
 

-  

February 25, 2026 
 

-  

March 25, 2026 
 

-  

April 22, 2026 
 

-  

May 27, 2026 
 

-  

June 24, 2026 
 

-  

July 22, 2026 -  
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August 26, 2026 
 

Annual recess Cancelled 

September 23, 2026 
 

-  

October 28, 2026 
 

-  

November 25, 2026 
 

Holiday conflict. Consolidate with December 
 

December 10, 2026 – 
Special Meeting 
 

- Special meeting for November 
and December consolidation. 
 

December 23, 2026 
 

Holiday conflict. Move to December 10, 2026 

 
 


